

Updated automatically every 5 minutes





# Goal 1: Achievement

Increase proficiency by 10% on the State Summative Assessment for all students, with special attention to African American students and others who have been historically disadvantages for the 2022-2023 school year.

#### Data

Description: Data is the driver - Your school's Current Reality

•

#### Interventions:

Description: List all interventions that you are doing, with fidelity, to specifically address this goal.

lacktriangle

# Evidence

Description: Please list and attach as pertinent.



Updated automatically every 5 minutes

•

# Goal 2: Performance Gap

To decrease the performance gap between white students and African American students by 5% in Reading and Math for grades 3-5 through the systematic design, selection and implementation of intervention and enhancement programs that provide effective remediation and/or adaptation to the individual or group needs for the 2022-2023 school year.

# Data

Description: Data is the driver - Your school's Current Reality

•

#### Interventions:

Description: List all interventions that you are doing, with fidelity, to specifically address this goal.

•

### Evidence

Description: Please list and attach as pertinent.

•

#### **Evaluation**

Description: What is your method of evaluating the effectiveness of these interventions? (Includes how often and documentation /Intervention data) Were there changes as a result of the evaluation? If so, how did you address it?

Updated automatically every 5 minutes

<del>ooai o. i ai tioipatioii</del>

To increase by 3% the number and proportion of African-American and disadvantaged students participating in extracurricular activities, gifted and honors programs, and enriched or advanced placement courses for the 2022-2023 school year.

### Data

Description: Data is the driver - Your school's Current Reality

•

#### Interventions:

Description: List all interventions that you are doing, with fidelity, to specifically address this goal.

•

#### Evidence

Description: Please list and attach as pertinent.

•

#### **Evaluation**

Description: What is your method of evaluating the effectiveness of these interventions? (Includes how often and documentation /Intervention data) Were there changes as a result of the evaluation? If so, how did you address it?

•

Goal 4: Discipline

Updated automatically every 5 minutes

•

#### Interventions:

Description: List all interventions that you are doing, with fidelity, to specifically address this goal.

•

### Evidence

Description: Please list and attach as pertinent.

•

#### **Evaluation**

Description: What is your method of evaluating the effectiveness of these interventions? (Includes how often and documentation /Intervention data) Were there changes as a result of the evaluation? If so, how did you address it?

•

# Goal 5: Attendance

To prevent suspensions and possible retention due to absenteeism in an effort to increase student attendance by 3% during the 2022-2023 school year.

# Data

Description: Data is the driver - Your school's Current Reality

•

# Interventions:



Updated automatically every 5 minutes

#### EVIUETICE

Description: Please list and attach as pertinent.

ullet

# **Evaluation**

Description: What is your method of evaluating the effectiveness of these interventions? (Includes how often and documentation /Intervention data) Were there changes as a result of the evaluation? If so, how did you address it?

•